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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 12:29 PM 

To: Hong Wang 

Cc: Catherine Beard 

Subject: RE: 120019-TC 

Per this e-mail, the docket title has been updated to reflect the effective date as November 1, 
2011. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 11:11 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: catherine Beard 
Subject: RE: 120019-TC 

Please update the title for Docket 120019 to reflect the effective date of the cancellation as November 1, 
2011. 

Thanks! 

From: catherine Beard 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:45 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: 120019-TC 

Hey Hong, 

I sorry for the confusion .. .I sort of got confused myself. The docket title of the memo 
which states November 2011 is correct. The second paragraph of the memo should 
read " ... a cancellation date of November 2011." In addition, the order PSC-12-0100­
FOF-TC, the title should state November 2011, not January 17, 2012. I hope this helps! 
Please let me know what else I need to do! Thanks Hong! 

Catherine 
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